UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, BERKELEY

BERKELEY ¢ DAVIS ¢ IRVINE ¢ LOS ANGELES °* RIVERSIDE * SAN DIEGO * SAN FRANCISCO SANTA BARBARA °* SANTA CRUZ

ARCHAEOLOGICAL RESEARCH FACILITY BERKELEY, CALIFORNIA 94720
DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY

March 2, 1972

Dear Mr. Crabtree:

Dr. Heizer and I are sending a copy of two recent bibliographies, one
dealing with replicative experiments and the other with lithic technology.

We hope that you will be interested in them.

If you are aware of references to experiment and replication which

we do not list, we would be grateful to you for calling them to our
attention,

Sincerely yours,

Lt

Tom Hester
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